Sinclair 0il & Gas Company

¥, 0. Box 1320

Hokbs, New Mexico

Attention: Geological Department

Re: Hackberry Hills Unit No. 4 P,
22-22-26 Eddy County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

I am doing some cross section work in the area of the
above captioned well and would appreciate the following
information relative to the same, if available. A sample
log or description of the formations to 2100 feet.

This informaticr will ke returned if you so request.

Vary truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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